

Information



Hunter Valley, Australia



jdaw@godolphinflyingstart.com



+447525968361 (UK)

Social



https://www.facebook.com/jessica.daw.5



https://www.linkedin.com/in/ jessica-daw-497939b1/



https://www.instagram.com/jessicaedaw/

JESSICA DAW

Godolphin Flying Start 2021- 2023

Godolphin Flying Start is a Management and Leadership training programme that specialises in thoroughbred horseracing and breeding. There are four core modules: Business Management, Leadership, International Bloodstock, Breeding and Racing, Horse Production. Over a two-year period, trainees' study and experience the horseracing industry in Ireland, UK, USA, Australia and Dubai. The programme is accredited by University College Dublin Michael Smurfit Business School and trainees are awarded a Graduate Certificate in Management (Thoroughbred Industry) on graduation

EDUCATION

Godolphin Flying Start/ 2021-2023

Trainee

British Horseracing Authority Graduate Programme/ 2018

BHA Racecourse Operations

Nottingham Trent University/ 2017-2018

MSc Equine Performance, Health and Welfare, Distinction

Hartpury College/ 2012-2015

Bsc (Hons) Equine Management, 2:1

EXPERIENCE

Ed Walker Racing/ 2018-2021

Travelling Head Girl

- Riding out including fast work and young horses
- Travelling horses to the races
- Management of accompanying staff
- Representing the trainer at the races including saddling, speaking with owners and instructing the jockey

Tuite Racing Ltd. 2015-2017

Rider and Racing Secretary

- Administration for busy racing office inc. entries, declarations, horse records
- Riding out including fast work and young horses
- Owner laison
- Travelling horses to the races

ACHIEVEMENTS

European Business Technologies Top Student for Equine Management 2015

SKILLS

- Exercising racehorses
- Thoroughbred care and management
- Team Leadership
- Time Management
- Computer Skills
- Public Speaking
- Problem Solving

REFERENCES

Clodagh Kavanagh Godolphin Flying Start, Kildangan Stud Monasterevin Co. Kildare W34 HR98 Ireland Tel: +353 (0)45 527600

Ed Walker/ Ed Walker Racing Ltd. Kingsdown Stables, Lambourn, RG17 8QX Tel: (+44) 01488 674148 ed@edwalkerracing.com

Laura Morgan/ L J Morgan Racing Foxfield Stud, Waltham on the Wolds, LE14 4AG Tel: (+44) 078176166622 laura@lauramorganracing.co.uk

JESSICA DAW

Godolphin Flying Start 2021- 2023

GODOLPHIN FLYING START EXTERNSHIPS

USA

Brad Cox Racing

A 6 week placement based in Keeneland working predominantly with two year olds. During my placement my duties included exercise riding, feeding, preparing horses for work, assisting the vet and farrier. I had the opportunity to observe and record breezes and learn from the experienced team at Brad Cox Racing.

Australia

Europe

INTERESTS

Running and other sports including swimming. I have completed Brighton Marathon and multiple half-marathons. I also enjoy competing in other equestrian disciplines such as show jumping and eventing.